
From: Steve Morrow
To: AGO - Info
Cc: Steve Morrow
Subject: Public records request State of Vermont: Department of Corrections
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 6:43:23 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
• A copy of the current contract (and any amendments) between State of Vermont, Department of
Corrections and the current inmate commissary provider, as well as a copy of the last 3 months’
worth of commission statements and/or invoices associated with the current commissary provider.
• A copy of the current contract (and any amendments) between the State of Vermont, Department
of Corrections and the inmate food service provider (inmate meals), as well as a copy of the last 3
months' worth of reports, invoices, and commission statements associated with the current inmate
food service provider.
 • A copy of the current contract (and any amendments) between the State of Vermont, Department
of Corrections and the inmate food/commissary service provider (Fresh Favorites type meals),
(Internal and external sales of food for the inmate population) as well as a copy of the last 3 months'
of reports, invoices, and commission statements associated with the current inmate
food/commissary service provider. Program: Fresh Foods/Favorites.
The contract may be with a company: Trinity Services
Please and Thank-you
 
Respectfully
 
Steven Morrow
Summit Food Service
Director of Business Development
500 E. 52nd Street N, Sioux Falls, SD 57104
Steve.morrow@summitfoodservice.com
Cell: 203-910-0145
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